# Budget and Appropriations Committee Meeting July 3, 2024

Chairman Rodriguez called the meeting to order at 9:39 am.

Attendance:

Damian Rodriguez (Chair) - Present

Roman Quattrocchi (Vice Chair) - Present

Anthony Bollousa - Present

Eric Davies - Present

Douglas Harrison - Absent

Katherine Gonzalez - Present

Catherine Valdes - Present

Quorum is established with 6 members present.

Others:

Joshua Yaciuk (clerk), Isha Khan

Vice Chair Quattrochi moves to hear the Budget Revitalization Acts Volume 1 through 21 as a bloc by unanimous consent. Motion passes.

Chairman Rodriguez begins the presentation period on the Budget Revitalization Acts Volume 1 through 21

Eric Davies moves to extend the presentation period by five minutes by unanimous consent.

Motion passes.

Eric Davies moves to extend the presentation period by 30 seconds by unanimous consent.

Motion passes.

Chairman Rodriguez begins the discussion/Question and answer period

Chairman Rodriguez begins the pro-con period

Chairman Rodriguez begins the final privilege period

Vice Chair Quattrocchi moves to amend the Budget and Revitalization Acts Volume 16 to shift part h of volume 16 to be part e and then shifting all other parts down so line-item transfers are part h by unanimous consent. That motion passes.

Vice Chair Quattroochi included the verbiage "and" in front of "student government funded organizational budget" by unanimous consent. That motion passes.

Eric Davies moves to remove Budget and Revitalization Acts Volume 13 by unanimous consent. That motion passes.

Eric Davies moves to approve the bloc of the Budget and Revitalization Acts by unanimous consent. That motion passes.

## SSB 2024-1407 is under consideration

- Chairman Rodriguez begins the presentation period
- Chairman Rodriguez begins the discussion/question and answer period
- Chairman Rodriguez begins the pro-con period
- Chairman Rodriguez begins the final privilege period
- Vice Chair Quatroochi moves to approve SSB 2024-1407 by unanimous consent. That motion Passes.

# SSB 2024-1408 is under consideration

- Chairman Rodriguez begins the presentation period
- Chairman Rodriguez begins the discussion/question and answer period
- Chairman Rodriguez begins the pro-con period
- Chairman Rodriguez begins the final privilege period
- Vice Chair Quattrocchi moves to approve SSB 2024-1408 by unanimous consent. That motion Passes.

#### SSB 2024-1409 is under consideration

- Chairman Rodriguez begins the presentation period
- Chairman Rodriguez begins the discussion/question and answer period
- Chairman Rodriguez begins the pro-con period
- Chairman Rodriguez begins the final privilege period
- Eric Davies moves to approve SSB 2024-1409 by unanimous consent. That motion Passes.

## SSB 2024-1410 is under consideration

- Chairman Rodriguez begins the presentation period
- Chairman Rodriguez begins the discussion/question and answer period
- Chairman Rodriguez begins the pro-con period
- Chairman Rodriguez waives the final privilege period
- Vice Chair Quattrocchi moves to approve SSB 2024-1410 by unanimous consent. That motion passes.

#### SSB 2024-1411 is under consideration

- Chairman Rodriguez begins the presentation period
- Chairman Rodriguez begins the discussion/question and answer period
- Vice Chair Quattrocchi moves to extend the discussion/question and answer period by a minute and 30 seconds by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Vice Chair Quattrocchi moves to extend the discussion/question and answer period by a minute by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Vice Chair Quattrocchi moves to extend the discussion/question and answer period by two minutes by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Vice Chair Quattrocchi moves to extend the discussion/question and answer period by
   10 minutes by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairman Rodriguez begins the pro-con period
- Eric Davies moves to waive the remaining rounds of pro-con by unanimous consent.
   That motion passes

- Chairman Rodriguez begins the final privilege period
- Vice Chair Quattrocchi moves to amend SSB 2024-1411 to strike the verbiage "funding" from 808.2 and replace that with the word "budget" by unanimous consent. That motion passes
- Vice Chair Quattrocchi moves to approve SSB 2024-1411 by unanimous consent. That motion passes.

# SSB 2024-1412 is under consideration

- Chairman Rodriguez begins the presentation period
- Chairman Rodriguez begins the discussion/question and answer period
- Chairman Rodriguez begins the pro-con period
- Chairman Rodriguez begins the final privilege period
- Vice Chair Quattrocchi moves to approve SSB 2024-1412 by unanimous consent That motion passes.

Chairman Rodriguez moves into a recess until called back by the chair by unanimous consent. That motion passes.

Chairman Rodriguez recalls the committee to order at 11:11 am

# Attendance:

Damian Rodriguez (Chair) - Present

Roman Quattrocchi (Vice Chair) - Present

Anthony Bollousa - Present

Eric Davies - Present

Douglas Harrison - Absent

Katherine Gonzalez - Present

Catherine Valdes - Present

Quorum is established with 6 members present.

## Others:

Joshua Yaciuk (clerk), Hunter Monson

## SSB 2024-1413 is under consideration

- Chairman Rodriguez begins the presentation period
- Chairman Rodriguez begins the discussion/question and answer period
- Chairman Rodriguez begins the pro-con period
- Vice Chair Quattrocchi moves to waive the remaining rounds of pro-con by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairman Rodriguez begins the final privilege period
- Eric Davies moves to approve SSB 2024-1413 by unanimous consent That motion passes.

## SSB 2024-1414 is under consideration

- Chairman Rodriguez begins the presentation period
- Chairman Rodriguez begins the discussion/question and answer period
- Chairman Rodriguez begins the pro-con period
- Vice Chair Quattrocchi moves to waive the remaining rounds of pro-con by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairman Rodriguez waives final privilege
- Vice Chair Quattrocchi moves to approve SSB 2024-1414 by unanimous consent. That motion passes.

#### SSB 2024-1415 is under consideration

- Chairman Rodriguez begins the presentation period
- Chairman Rodriguez begins the discussion/question and answer period
- Chairman Rodriguez moves to waive the remaining rounds of pro-con by unanimous consent. That motion passes.

- Chairman Rodriguez waives final privilege
- Eric Davis moves to approve SSB 2024-1415 by unanimous consent. That motion passes.

#### SSB 2024-1416 is under consideration

- Chairman Rodriguez begins the presentation period
- Chairman Rodriguez begins the discussion/question and answer period
- Eric Davies moves to waive the remaining rounds of pro-con by unanimous consent.

  That motion passes.
- Chairman Rodriguez waives final privilege
- Vice Chair Quattrocchi moves to approve SSB 2024-1416 by unanimous consent. That motion passes.

#### SSB 2024-1417 is under consideration

- Chairman Rodriguez begins the presentation period
- Chairman Rodriguez begins the discussion/question and answer period
- Eric Davies moves to waive the remaining rounds of pro-con by unanimous consent.
   That motion passes.
- Chairman Rodriguez waives final privilege
- Vice Chair Quattrocchi moves to approve SSB 2024-1417 by unanimous consent. That motion passes.

## SSB 2024-1418 is under consideration

- Chairman Rodriguez begins the presentation period
- Chairman Rodriguez begins the discussion/question and answer period
- Chairman Rodriguez begins the pro-con period
- Chairman Rodriguez waives final privilege
- Eric Davis moves to strike the verbiage "majority" in SSB 2024-1418 by unanimous consent. That motion passes.

 Vice Chair Quattrocchi moves to approve SSB 2024-1418 by unanimous consent. That motion passes.

## SSB 2024-1419 is under consideration

- Chairman Rodriguez begins the presentation period
- Chairman Rodriguez begins the discussion/question and answer period
- Vice Chair Quattrocchi moves to waive the remaining rounds of pro-con by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairman Rodriguez waives final privilege
- Vice Chair Quattrocchi moves to approve SSB 2024-1419 by unanimous consent. That motion passes.

## SSB 2024-1420 is under consideration

- Chairman Rodriguez begins the presentation period
- Eric Davies moves to update the bill to reflect the current 800 codes verbiage by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairman Rodriguez begins the discussion/question and answer period
- Eric Davies moves to waive the remaining rounds to pro-con by unanimous consent.
   That motion passes
- Chairman Rodriguez waives final privilege
- Eric Davies moves to approve SSB 2024-1420 by unanimous consent. That motion passes.

## SSB 2024-1421 is under consideration

- Chairman Rodriguez begins the presentation period
- Chairman Rodriguez begins the discussion/question and answer period
- Chairman Rodriguez begins the pro-con period
- Vice Chair Quattrocchi moves to amend the verbiage "Budget and Appropriations
   Chairperson" to "Student Body Treasurer" by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairman Rodriguez waives final privilege

 Vice Chair Quattrocchi moves to approve SSB 2024-1421 by unanimous consent. That motion passes.

## SSB 2024-1422 is under consideration

- Chairman Rodriguez begins the presentation period
- Chairman Rodriguez begins the discussion/question and answer period
- Eric Davies moves to waive the remaining rounds to pro-con by unanimous consent.
   That motion passes
- Vice Quattrocchi moves to amend to include a semicolon after the word "excluded" by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Vice Quattrocchi to strike the verbiage "Senator" and replace it with "Budget and Appropriations Chairman" in the author's line by unanimous consent. That motion passes.
- Chairman Rodriguez waives final privilege
- Vice Chair Quattrocchi moves to approve SSB 2024-1422 by unanimous consent. That motion passes.

# SSB 2024-1423 is under consideration

- Chairman Rodriguez begins the presentation period
- Chairman Rodriguez begins the discussion/question and answer period
- Eric Davies moves to waive the remaining rounds to pro-con by unanimous consent.
   That motion passes
- Eric Davies moves to approve SSB 2024-1423 by unanimous consent. That motion passes.

Chairman Rodriguez adjourns the meeting at 12:12 pm